
















































ANNEX 2 
 
From: Anthony Gregson   
Sent: 29 November 2021 14:15 
To: Iain Peck (NELC)  
Subject: Cleethorpes Social 
 
Good afternoon Iain, 
 
I have been passed your contact details from Kate as you are dealing with the application for Jimmy 
Dordi at Cleethorpes Social Club. 
 
We have looked over all recommendations from The Environmental Health and representation 
made from local residents and have taken on board all comments. We understand the concerns 
raised and would like to offer some major changes to the application. 
 
Due to noise concerns from entertainment we would like to remove live music from the application 
completely and limit recorded music to Friday and Saturday only until 01:00 
 
Due to noise concerns from opening hours we would like to reduce the opening hours to Sunday to 
Thursday 12:00 until 23:30 and Friday and Saturday 12:00 until 01:30 with all licensable activities 
finishing 30 minutes before closing. 
 
We are also happy for a condition to be added to limit the time bottles and waste can be emptied 
outside to no later than 20:00. 
 
I hope these changes alleviate all concerns and demonstrate the working relationship the premises 
wish to continue with the residents and authorities.. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Anthony Gregson 
Director of Courses – HTS (Fast Track Personal Alcohol Licence Training Courses) 
 



ANNEX 3 

Proposed Conditions – Cleethorpes Social Club 

 

1. A CCTV system will be installed and operated at the premises. The CCTV system will need to 
be registered in accordance with the Data Protection Act, and warning signs displayed in 
public areas of the premises. 

 

2. There shall be sufficient cameras to cover those areas that are not easily supervised from 
the bar including outside areas and the stairs/hallway. 

 

3. A monitor should be placed in such a position so as to be viewed by staff working in the bar 
area of the premises. 

 

4. The system must be capable of continuously recording in colour, providing real time pictures 
of evidential quality in all lighting conditions, and copies of such recordings shall be retained 
for a period of not less than 31 days. 

  

5. Any system installed should be capable of producing copies of recordings on site. 
 

6. Copies of recordings shall be provided on request to a person under the direction and 
control of the Chief Constable or an officer of North East Lincolnshire Council on DVD/USB at 
no cost. 

 

7. The designated premises supervisor will be responsible for the operation of the system and 
will ensure that it is maintained in accordance with these codes of practice. The DPS must 
ensure an appointed member of staff is capable of downloading CCTV footage in a 
recordable format at all times the premises are operating.   

 

8. Records of maintenance of or errors on the CCTV system will be kept by the person 
responsible and the system shall be maintained in working order and checked weekly. 
Records of any maintenance/errors/weekly checks shall be endorsed by signature by the 
DPS or other responsible named individual, and actions taken must be recorded.  The record 
shall be produced on request to a person under the direction and control of the Chief 
Constable or an officer of the local authority on production of their identification.          

 

9. Cameras must be positioned to view all access to and egress from the premises (including 
fire exits), the main staircase and all areas where the sale of alcohol occurs. 

 

10. Recordings must be made of each trading period conducted at the premises, and must be 
correctly time and date marked. 
 

11. CCTV camera views are not to be obstructed. 
 



12. Should the CCTV become non-functional this will be reported immediately to the Licensing 
Authority. 

 

• The premise licence holder/DPS/Duty Manager shall ensure that there is an adequate risk 
assessment of the need for SIA door supervision at the premises during events and shall 
provide door supervision in accordance with that risk assessment. Such an assessment shall 
be written down and kept at the premises and be available for production on demand by a 
person under the direction and control of the Chief Constable or an officer of North East 
Lincolnshire Council. This includes, but is not limited to, opening up for football fans, private 
events or event nights at the premises. 
 

• A list of names, addresses, contact numbers and SIA or equivalent badge numbers will be kept 
when door staff are used, and provided to a person under the direction and control of the 
Chief Constable or an officer of North East Lincolnshire Council upon request. 

 

• An incident log will be kept at the premises, and made available on request to a person under 
the direction and control of the Chief Constable or an officer of North East Lincolnshire 
Council, which will record the following: 

o all crimes reported to the venue 
o all ejections of patrons 
o any complaints received 
o any incidents of disorder 
o all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 

• Challenge 25 will be implemented and a proof of age policy is to be applied with the accepted 
means of proof of age being: 

o Passport 
o Photo Driving Licence 
o A recognised valid photo-id card bearing the PASS hologram 
o any future accredited and accepted proof of age, as defined by Humberside Police 

Signs shall be displayed stating that the premises operates a Challenge 25 Policy, with a 
minimum of one being visible at the entrance to the premises, and another at the bar/service area. 

 

• A refusal book will be maintained to record all challenges and refused sales to persons who 
cannot comply with the conditions of challenge 25 or are drunk. 

 
• The DPS will ensure that staff training is given to all staff working at the premises. Such training 

shall be documented and recorded in a book/folder kept solely for that purpose. It will record 
the date and names of those trained and the person providing it. All present shall sign the 
book. The frequency of the training shall be once every six months. The training shall cover all 
aspects of the responsible sale of alcohol (Licensing objectives, offences under the Licensing 
Act 2003, Premises Licence conditions, age verification/challenge 25, how to detect proxy 
sales, consequences of underage sales, serving to drunks etc) and conflict management. The 
book will be available to be viewed on demand by a person under the direction and control of 
the Chief Constable or an officer of North East Lincolnshire Council. 
 



• When any events are held at the premises, or the premises is open to accept football fans on 
a Grimsby Town Football Club home match day, a thorough risk assessment will be completed 
for the use of Polycarbonate or crushable glassware and decanting of all bottles. 
Polycarbonate or crushable glassware will also be used upon the request of Humberside Police 
or the Local Authority. 

 

• Staff will conduct regular litter checks on the front of the premises and remove any 
litter/debris/glass to dispose of responsibly. The checks shall be recorded and signed by the 
person completing them. The record shall be made available on request by an officer of the 
Local Authority or an officer under the direction and control of the Chief Constable. 
 

• There must be a minimum of 20 seats inside the main bar area of the premises at all times. 
When the rear room is not being used as a games room, there will be a minimum of 14 seats 
in there. 

 

• The premises shall adopt and operate a comprehensive drugs policy, including recording 
regular toilet checks, a copy of which shall be retained at the premises and made available for 
inspection if requested by officers under the direction and control of the Chief Constable of 
Humberside Police and employees of the Licensing Authority 
 

 

Others on application not amended (for other agencies) 

• Notices must be displayed at all exits requesting that customers leave the premises quietly. 
 

• On any occasion that regulated entertainment is carried on at the premises, regular 
assessments of the noise emanating for the premises must be undertaken.  
 

• Smoking areas to be monitored on a regular basis to ensure patrons do not cause a nuisance 
and do not obstruct access to adjoining premises.  
 

• Refuse and/or bottles must not be placed into external receptacles between the hours of 
21:00 and 08:00.  
 

• Deliveries and/or bottle/refuse collections must not take place between the hours of 20:00 
and 07:00. 
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